289 ' Tulsa Mch & Tool Co supplies Wekiwa 18.35
290 ’ Okla. Glazed Cement supplies " 14.00
291 L. Lee . : dragging " , 66,00
292 7 . Tulsa Heh & *ool Co supplies , " 1.17
295 A, B, Nesbit pay roll "o £18.50

294 o D, Lee _ dragging " ‘ 75.00

January 8, 1919.

,_Hon. Board of County COmmlcalonerQ ' SRS o : :
Tulqa County, Oklahoma.

Gentlemen'-—

We herewith hand you compilation of bids-received on January 6th, 1919,
ag per your advertisements for culverts and bridges, om county road QGCtlonu,
i, X L,Y, N, D, and A Tulsa County Roads.

Seven bids Wefehreceived as follows:

J. K. Roach and Jokn J. lcHulty $11879.73 . _

Brebe Gray Construction Co. 12862.,03 - . . T T4 oooTmTT
G. E. Zimmerman : 135649.31

Jack ‘Hangel 12645.73

Creek Construction Co. 13910.07

Pioneer Construction Co 15956.86

A, L. Cook 15213.98

Zngineers Estimate 14167.01

The bid of the Pioneer Construction Company and of A, L. Cook are above the

Ungmeerq Estimate and could not be considered.

Of the other bids that of I. K. Roach and John J. Melulty is the lowest. .

We therefore, recommend that the contract be awarded toJ. XK. Roach and John
J. Mo Nulty, "for the concrete culvert work. We further recommend that the two
bridges, and the three pipe culverts be not included in the award.

We find the Feoebe Gray Construction Company the low bidder on the plpe
culvert work, we therefore recommend that they be awarded the contract fo* the
Dlpe culvert work.

We recommend,tbat the two bridges be not bullt at thlq tlme,
| Yours truly,

7., C. Hughes, Concultlng Engineer.
Dan W. Patton, County Engineer.

Jenuery 8th, 1719.

Hon Board of County Commissioners,
Tulsa, County, Cklahoma.

Gentlemen:~-
o received
. We herewith hand gou compilation of bids/on January 6, 1919, a=
per your advertiqement for the gradinb of sections of County Roads as ner
following sections Sections: H, ¥, L, Y, I, D, and A,

Five bids were received as follows:

J. E. Edwards S $91631 .49
A, L, Cook 83760.60
Creek Construction Co. . 87461 .39
J.T. Lantry . 71096 .64
Froebe uoastructlon Coe~ 60910.36
nn_glneerq Estimate 89203.29

The bid of J, E. Bdwards 1§ above d¢he engineers estimate and could
not therefore be considered., Of the other bids, thef of the Froebe Gray Con-
struction Company of luskogee, OUklahoma, is the "lowest. We therefore recom--
mend that the contract be awarded to the Froebe Gray Conqtructlon Company.

Yours truly,

T. C. Hughes, Consulting Bnglneer.
Tan W. Patton, County Engineer.




